Attachment D

From: Bridget J Collins

To: Kevin Weight; Racelle Escolar

Cc: Victoria C Murrillo

Subject: RE: VPC Results for HP

Date: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 9:02:40 AM
Attachments: image008.png

Importance: High

Kevin & Racelle, here are the results for Z-46-20-8 and Z-47-20-7:

(Z-46-20-8)

Vice Chair Rayle made a motion to approve the request for removal of HP overlay zoning at 2956 East
Southern Avenue.

Commissioner Rampy seconded the motion.
The Commission voted, as follows:

Chair Klocke — Yes

Vice Chair Rayle — Yes

Commissioner DeUriarte — Yes
Commissioner Garcia — Yes

Commissioner Noble — Yes

Commissioner Rampy — Yes

Commissioner Scheel — Yes

Approved 8-0.

(Z-47-20-7)

Vice Chair Rayle made a motion to approve the request for removal of HP overlay zoning at 219
North 5™ Avenue.

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
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